

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/arindam-bhattacharya-51016b130
(LinkedIn)

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)
Hindi (Native or Bilingual)
Bengali (Native or Bilingual)

Publications

Solving the conundrum of jobless growth cycle

HOW ASIA CAN WIN IN THE NEW GLOBAL ERA

Manufacturing for the 21st century

Jobless growth? Even if labour data is wrong, it cannot hide the fact that Indian economy is now more capital intensive

Don't miss the bus on servitisation revolution

Arindam Bhattacharya

Managing Director and Senior Partner at Boston Consulting Group (BCG)
India

Summary

I am a managing director and senior partner in the India office of Boston Consulting Group and also the co-leader of Bruce Henderson Institute, BCG's new research institution, with responsibility for Asia and Emerging Markets. I am also a BCG Fellow.

Before taking over the current role I have headed BCG India, was a member of the global leadership team of BCG's Industrial Goods practice and led the Industrial Goods practice in India, and was the co-leader of BCG's Global Advantage Initiative.

I am also an active member of Confederation of Indian Industry's (CII) National Council, member of International Advisory Council of Oxford India Center for Sustainable Development, Oxford University, member of International Advisory Board, School of Public Policy, University of California San Diego, and have been a member of several expert committees set up by the Government of India.

Started my career with the Eicher Group in India as a graduate engineer trainee. I have over 25 years of experience in the industry, consulting and as a researcher focused on portfolio and growth strategy, and competitiveness of industrial companies. Also worked extensively with Central and State Governments on variety of topics covering both policy development (e.g. supporting Planning commission on development of 12th five-year plan for the Indian industry) to transformation of large public systems to drive outcome (e.g. transformation of state school systems in Haryana and Rajasthan).

Experience

The Boston Consulting Group (BCG)
18 years 3 months

Senior Partner and Director and Fellow BCG Henderson Institute

September 2015 - Present (4 years 10 months)

Gurgaon, India

1. Leading the development of the Public Sector and Social Impact practices in India with focus on transformation of large public systems to better deliver govt. policies.
2. Member of Global leadership team of Public Sector and Global Advantage practices.
3. Head of BHI Asia with the mission to develop ideas which will transform business in the region over the next decade.
4. Senior Advisor to leaders in the industry on strategy and competitive advantage.
5. As BCG fellow - researching the theme of Future of Globalisation.

Senior Partner and Managing Director, India head

September 2009 - August 2015 (6 years)

India

Partner and Managing Director

July 2003 - August 2009 (6 years 2 months)

India

Principal

April 2002 - June 2003 (1 year 3 months)

India

A.T. Kearney

6 years

Principal & Head of Automotive

August 1997 - December 2001 (4 years 5 months)

New Delhi Area, India

Manager

January 1996 - July 1997 (1 year 7 months)

London, United Kingdom & New Delhi, India

Warwick Manufacturing Group, Univ of Warwick, UK

Research Associate

January 1994 - December 1996 (3 years)

Eicher Group

Manager

September 1988 - July 1992 (3 years 11 months)

Eicher Group

Graduate Engineering Trainee

July 1984 - May 1986 (1 year 11 months)

Education

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur

Bachelor's Degree, Engineering · (1984)

University of Warwick - WMG

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Manufacturing Engineering · (1992 - 1996)

Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.) · (1986 - 1988)